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UNITED--TATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF RNFW YOR:

UNILED STATES OF fXLPICH

INYNDICTMENT

-against-
Cr.ilg.
JACQUES KLAPISCH (r.18, U.S.C. §§371,1001
MEG IMPORT CORPORATION, 2314, 2 and T.16, U.S.C
JOHN KELLY, §51538, 1540)

WILLIAM GREENBLAT,

GUNZE NEW YORK, INC,

KIYOSHI EGAWA and

EGAWA INTERNATIONAI, COMPANY. LTD,

Defendants.
________________ X
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

INTRODUCTION

1. At all times material {o this indictment the

= -~

endant MEG IMPORT CORPORATION was a New Jdersey Corporation’

th

ce
involved in the buying, selling, brokering, importing and
exporting of the skins of wild animals.

2. At all times material to this indictment the
defendant JACQUES KLAPISCH was the principal employee of MEG
IMPORT CORPORATION'and the person through whom all its
commercial transactions were ncgotiated. ;

~ 3. At all times material to this indictment the
defendants GUNZE NEW YORK, INC. (a subsidiary of Gunze Sangyo
Co. Ltd. of Japan) and EGAWA INTERNATIONAL COMPANY, LTD.
(a subsidiary of Union Sales Company of Japan) were New York
Corporations involved in the export-import trade.

f{lj At all times material to this indictment the
Mrerican diligakor was an endangered species of wildlife

listed pursuant to Title 16, United States Code, §1533.
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1. -wach and every allegation . the Introduction
of this indictment is hereby repeated, realleged and
incorporated by reference in Count One of this indictment
as though fully set forth herein. |

.. Commencing on or about the first day of June,

1974 and contlnulng up to and including Novembexr 8, 1976,
both dates being approximate and inclusive, within the
Eastern District of New York and elsewherc, the defendants

JACQUES KLAPISCH, MEG IMPORT CORPORATJION, JOHN KELLY, and

WILLIAM GREENBLAT, together with David Klaplsch the brother

of defendant JACQUES KLAPISCH, Gunze New York, Inc., Gunze
Sangyo Co. Ltd., Kiyoshi Egawa, Egawa International Co.
Ltd., and Union Sales Company, all named in this Count as
unindicted co-conspirators, and with® other persons known and

unknown to the grand jury, did combine, conspire, and agree

together to commit offenses agalnst the United States, to wit:

to wilfully take within the United States, ship in interstate
“--.._____________ "_—--—_..____,_____—

and foreign commerce in the course of a commercial activity,
s it et

export from the United States, and possess, transport and sell,

the skins of American alligators taken in violation of Title 16,
United States Code, Section 1538(a) (1) (B), in violation of

Title 16, United States Code, Sections 1538(a) and 1540 (b);

)to transport in interstate and foreign commerce goods of a

value in excess of five thousand ($5,000) dollars, knowing

the same to have been stolen and converted in violation of
Title 18, United States Code, Section 2314; and to knowingly
and wilfully make false, fictitious, and fraudulent statements
and representations in a matter within the jurisdiction of

the Departments of Commerce and Treasury by knowingly and



)

ana wiirul.iy
Declarats»ens
violation of

3

ants JACQUES

LA Lty QHU LEUILAY il dsiidaly wS SesSggr s meop = s
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It was part of this conspiracy that the defend-

KLAPISCH, MEG IMPORT CORPORATION, JOHN KELLY, and

WILLIAM GREENBLAT would arrancge for the purchase of the

skins of BAmerican alligators from trappers and other persons

in the Southeastern United States.

4.

T+ was a further part of said conspiracy that

the defendants JACQUES KLAPISCH, MEG IMPORT CORPORATION,

JOHN KELLY and WILLIAM GREENBLAT, would arrange for the

transportation of the American alligatox sking to

the Eastern District of New York where they would be packaged

and prepared for shipment overseas.

5.

It was further part of said conspiracy that

the defendants JACQUES KLAPISCH and MEG IMPORT CORPORATION

would use a variety of false and fictitious names and

addresses and would prepare false and fictitious shipping

documents to export the American alligator skins overseas.

In furtherance of said unlawful conspiracy and

for the purpose of éffecting the objectives thereof, the

defendants JACQUES RLAPISCH, MEG LMPORT CORPORATION, JOHN

KELLY and WILLIAM GREENBLAT committed the following:

1‘

OVERT ACTS

On or about August 10, 1974 in the Eastern

District of New York, the defendant JACQUES KLAPISCH gave

approximately two thousand ($2,000) dollars to the defend-
ant JOHN KELLY as an advance for his purchase of American

alligator skins in Louisiana.



. 2. On or about November , 1975 Yoshitoshi

Inoue of the Reptile Trading Cofpany, Ltd., Tokyo, Japan

sent a letter to Gunse Mew Yor!l, Inc. in Mew York City stating
that Reptile Trading Co., Ltd. and Gunze Sanygyo Co. Ltd. of

Japan had entered into an exclusive trading agreement
concerning North Amevican alligator belly skins obtained
from the defendant MEG IMPORT CORPORATION.

3. In or around May, 1976 Kiyoshi Egawa telephoned
the defendant JACQUES KLAPISCH to arrange fot payment to
KLAPISCH by Egawa International Company, Ltd. for a shipment
of American alligator skins to the Union Sales Co. in Tokyo,
Japan.

4. On or about October 27, 1976, within the Eastern

District of New York, the defendant JACQUES KLAPISCH met with
the defendant JOHN KELLY and David Klapisch, to discuss

the shipment of American alligator skins to Japan.

5. Counts Two through Twenty Six inclusive are

alleged herein as additional overt acts. (Title 18, United

States Code, Section 371).

COUNTS TWO THROUGH THIRTEEN

1. Each and every allegation of the Introduction
of this indictment is hereby repecated, realleged and incor-
portated, as though fully set forth herein.

2. On or about the dates set forth below in Counts
Two through Thirteen inclusive, within the Bastern District
of New York, the defendants JACQUES KLAPISCH and MEG IMPORT
CORPORATION did aid and abet the transportation in interstate
and foreiyn commerce cif goods of a value in excess of five
thousand ($5,000) dollars, knowing the same to have been
stolen and converted in that on sald dates the defendants

TACOTITNS WT.ARTSCH Aand MEC TMDADRT COARDARATTON Aid Aaid and ahat



the trar ortation from Brooklvn, New York to New Jersey,

Japan, and France of the skins of American alligators
having a value in ewcass of {ive thousand ($5,000) dollars,

knowing said skins to have been stolen and converted from

the state of Louisiana.

COUNT DATE

TWO August 23, 1974
THREE May 19, 1975
FOUR : June 4, 1975

FiVE June 21, 1975

SIX July 22, 1975 ’
SEVEN February 11, LB?G
EIGHT March 29, 1976
NINE May 2?. 1976

TEN July 7, 1976
ELEVEN July 22, 1976
TWELVE august 15, 1976

THIRTEEN November 1, 1976

(Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2314 and 2).

3 COUNT FOURTEEN

1. Each and every allegation of the Introduction
of this indictmenf is hereby repcated, realleged and incor-
porated, as though fully set forth herein.

2. On or about the 3rd day of March, 1975, within
the Eastern District of New York the defendants JACQUES
KLAPISCH and MEG IMPORT CORPGPATION knowingly and wilfully did
aid and abet the making of a false, fictitious and fraudulent

statement and representation in a matter within the jurisdiction
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~about sald da<e the defendants JﬂCQgﬁS i_ »PISCH and MEG IMPORT
CORPORATION knowingly and wilfully caused a Shippers Export
Declaration (Form No. 7525-V-ALT) to be filed with the United
States Customs Service in the Eastern District of New York
containing false and fictitious information, to wit: that

the consignor for whom said declaration was filed was the
Velasco Trading Company, that the contents of the shipment
were leather, a Schedule B Commodity No. 611.9640, and that
the vaiue of the shipment was $2,264.00 whereas,.as the defend-
ants well knew, the consignor for whom said declaration was
filed was the defendant MEG IMPORT COMPANY, the contents of
the shipment were the raw skins of American alligators, and
the value of said shipment was in excess of $10,000. (Title

18 United States Code, Sections 1001,2)

COUNTS FIFTEEN THROUGH TWENTY SIX

1. Each and every allegation of the Introduction
of this indictment is hereby repeated, realleged and incor-
porated, as though fully set forth herein.

- 2. On or about the dates set forth below in
Counts Fifteen through Twenty Six inclusive, within the
Eastern District of New York, the defendants JACQUES KLAPISCH
and MEG IMPORT CORPORATION, together with the defendants set
forth below, did wilfully possess, sell, and transport the
skins of American alligators taken in violation of Title 16,

United States Code, Section 1538 (a) (1) (B).

COUNT DATE DEFENDANTS

FIFTEEN August 23, 1974 - GUNZE NEW YORK,
SIXTEEN March 1, 1975 GUNZE NEW YORK,
SEVENTEEN .Hay 19 1975 ) GUNZE NEW YORK,

EIGHTEEN June 4, 1975 GUNZE NEW YORK,

INC

INC.

INC.

INC.
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TWENTY

TWENTY

TWENTY

TWENTY

TWENTY

TWENTY

TWENTY

(Title

ONE

TWO

THREE

FOUR

FIVE

SIX

June

July

DATE g

21, 1975

22, L9975

February 11, 1976

May 25, 1976

July

July

7, 1976

22, 1876

August 15, 1976

November 1, 1976

DEFENDANTS

GUNZE NEW YORK, INC..
GUNZE NEW YORK, INC.
GUNZE NEW YORK, INC.
EGAWA INTERNATIONAL

COMPANY, LTD. AND
KIYOSHI EGAWA

- EGAWA INTERNATIONAL

COMPANY

EGAWA INTERNATIONAL
COMPANY

EGAWA INTERNATIONAL
COMPANY

EGAWA INTERNATIONAL
COMPAINY

16, United States Code, Sections 1538(a), 1540(h) and Title

18, United States Code, Section 2).

DAVID G. TRAGER
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

A TRUE BILL.

FOREMAN .



